COLORADO

Division of Water Resources

L O3

Department of Natural Resources

March 29, 2021

Mr. Jared Dains, P.E.

Applegate Group, Inc.

1490 West 121 Avenue, Suite 100
Denver, CO 80234

Re: Extension of Greeley Pit Substitute Water Supply Plan (WDID 0302545, Plan ID 2965)
Greeley Pit, DRMS Permit No. M-1977-151 (WDID 0303034)
Section 36, T6N, R66W and Section 31, T6N, R65W, 6" P.M.
Water Division 1, Water District 3, Weld County

Contact Information for Mr. Dains: 303-452-6611; JaredDains@applegategroup.com
Dear Mr. Dains:

In accordance with Condition of Approval No. 1 of the 2020 Greeley Pit SWSP approval, you
have provided a signed one-year lease extension with the City of Aurora. The lease extension
provides for a total of 31.6 acre-feet of replacement water to be delivered during the period of
November 1, 2021 through March 31, 2022. A copy of the lease extension letter and proposed
monthly schedule of deliveries is attached to this letter. The proposed delivery schedule matches
the amount of replacement water proposed to be provided by Aurora as shown in Table 5 of the
approved SWSP. Therefore, the substitute water supply plan is hereby extended through March 31,
2022. Any request for renewal of this substitute water supply plan should be submitted to this office
no later than February 1, 2022. If you have any questions, please contact me at this office.

Sincerely,

%m VW—%Mm

Javier Vargas-Johnson
Water Resources Engineer

Attachments: Lease extension letter

Cc: Michael Hein, Assistant Division Engineer, Michael.Hein@state.co.us
810 9'" Street, Suite 200, Greeley, CO 80631; 970-352-8712

Mark Simpson, Water Commissioner, Water District 3, Mark.Simpson®state.co.us
Louis Flink, Tabulation/Diversion Records Coordinator, Louis.Flink@state.co.us

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, Peter.Hays@state.co.us
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